
Page | 1 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting 

June 10, 2024 

Tusten-Cochecton Branch, 5:30pm 

and via videoconference 

I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Adoption of Agenda

IV. Public Comment Period

V. Approval of May 13, 2024 meeting minutes

VI. Financial Reports

a. Treasurer’s Report

b. Monthly Financial Reports through June 9, 2024

c. Payment of Bills through June 9, 2024

VII. Director’s Report

VIII. New Business

a. Tusten Heritage Community Garden Report

b. Staff Appointment

c. Staff Resignation

d. IT Menu of Services

e. Health Insurance Buyouts

IX. Unfinished Business

X. Committee Reports

• Building

• Personnel

• Donations

• Finance

• Bylaws

• Nominating

• FOL Liaison

• Executive

• Strategic Planning

XI. Dates to Remember

a. See monthly online newsletter

XII. Correspondence

XIII. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Monday, July 8, 2024, Delaware Free Branch 

https://bit.ly/June2024WSPLNewsletter


 

Page | 2  
 

 

 

 

I. New Business 

a. Tusten Heritage Community Garden Report: Quarterly report 

b. Staff Appointment: Appointment of Mary Margaret Green to part time library page at 

$15.00 starting June 7, 2024.   

c. Staff Resignation: Accept with regret the resignation of Kristen Sheehan Dasenbrock, 

Library Assistant (Youth Services) as of June 5, 2024. 

d. IT Menu of Services: Review and approve the RCLS IT Menu of Services for the three 

branches. 

e. Health Insurance Buyouts: Approve the health insurance buyouts and amounts for the 

2023-2024 year. 

II. Unfinished Business 

 



 
Regular Board Meeting 

May 13, 2024 

Jeffersonville Branch, 5:30pm 

And via videoconference 

Unapproved Minutes 

 
Members Present: Evan Eisenberg, Sue Bodenstein, Kevin McDonough, 
Barbara Winfield, Phyllis Haynes, Linda Pomes, and Francis Cape. 
Zoom: Pam Reinhardt and Amber Novikov. 
 
Staff Present: Audra Everett, Director. 
 
Call to Order: At 5:33 p.m. the meeting was called to order by President Linda 
Pomes with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Adoption of Agenda: On a motion by Kevin McDonough and seconded by 
Barbara Winfield, the agenda was approved as amended by unanimous 
consent.  
 
Public Comment: none 

 
Approval of Meeting Minutes: On a motion by Francis Cape and seconded by 
Phyllis Haynes, the April 08, 2024, meeting minutes were approved as 
amended by unanimous consent. Evan Eisenberg and Amber Novikov 
abstained, due to absences at the meeting.  
 
Financial Reports:  

a. On a motion by Sue Bodenstein and seconded by Barbara Winfield, the 
monthly Treasurer’s Report was approved by unanimous consent.  

b. On a motion by Kevin McDonough and seconded by Susan Bodenstein, 
the monthly Financial Reports through May 12, 2024, were approved by 
unanimous consent.  



 
c. On a motion by Barbara Winfield and seconded by Francis Cape, the 

payment of bills through May 12, 2024, were approved by unanimous 
consent. 
  

New Business: 
a. Regarding the Delaware Free Restoration Project, a motion was made 

by Barbara Winfield and seconded by Kevin McDonough to review 

and approve the signing of the AIA contract between WSPL and 

Ganem Contracting Corp and was approved by unanimous consent.  

b. A motion was made by Phyllis Haynes and seconded by Evan 

Eisenberg to adopt the 2024/2025 budget vote and trustee election 

results and was approved by unanimous consent.   

c. A motion was made by Susan Bodenstein and seconded by Francis 

Cape to review the cleaning contract for 2024/2025 with no change 

and was approved by unanimous consent.  

d. A motion was made by Kevin McDonough and seconded by Evan 

Eisenberg to review the Tusten Heritage Community Garden sign 

permit and sign the application, this was approved by unanimous 

consent.  

e. A motion was made by Barbara Winfield and seconded by Kevin 

McDonough to update out of district fees for the new fiscal year 

2024/2025 and was approved by unanimous consent. 

f. A motion was made by Francis Cape and seconded by Barbara 

Winfield to appoint Kaitlyn Danielson as permanent part time Library 

Clerk at $16.72 per hour as of 5/3/2024 and was approved by 

unanimous consent.   

g. A motion was made by Francis Cape and seconded by Evan Eisenberg 

at 6:00 pm to enter executive session and was exited at 6:05 pm, this 

was approved by unanimous consent.  



 
h. A motion was made by Phyllis Haynes and seconded by Susan 

Bodenstein to approve the evaluation of the director and was 

approved by unanimous consent. 

i. A motion was made by Kevin and seconded by Francis to approve the 

memorandum of Understanding between Tusten Heritage Garden 

and Delaware Job Corps and was approved by unanimous consent. 

IX. Unfinished Business 

 

X. Committee Reports  

• Building: will set up a meeting.  

• Personnel: will set up a meeting with the director.  

• Donations- tackle boxes have been donated.  

• Finance 

• Bylaws 

• Nominating- July reminder. 

• FOL Liaison 

• Executive 

• Strategic Planning  

 

Dates to Rember  

a. See monthly online newsletter 
 

XII. Correspondence 
 

XIII. Adjournment: On a motion made by Kevin McDonough and seconded by 
Francis Cape, the board voted by unanimous consent to adjourn the meeting 
at 6:18 pm.  
 
Next Meeting: Monday, June 10, 2024, Tusten-Cochecton branch.  
 
Amber Novikov  
Secretary  

















 

1 | P a g e  
 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

June 10, 2024 

Building/Equipment: 

Sealing of the front lot at Jeffersonville is done.   

The new HVAC system at Callicoon is complete.  Buck and Remy Moorhead will inspect the work and 

sign-off on the project this coming week. 

The elevator at Callicoon needs to be repaired.  The DC power supply and the master dupline board need 

to be replaced.   

Finance:   

See reports. 

Personnel: 

The part-time library page position at NAR is filled.  We are accepting resumes for Library Assistant 

(Youth Services). 

Professional Development/Meetings: 

6/5/24: Directors Association Executive Committee Meeting 

6/6/2024: All-day Koha training at RCLS 

6/7/24: SUPLA Meeting 

Staff will be attending trainings for KOHA (our new ILS system) during the next few months to prepare 

for the migration on August 5, 2024.   

Programs:  

View newsletter.   

Strategic Plan Progress:  

The staff is working on promoting a different library service each month.  Each promotion so far resulted 

in an increase in usage. 

Monthly Statistics:  

See statistics in “Other Items” on libguide.    

Other:  

View the RCLS calendar at www.rcls.org for upcoming Trustee trainings.   

RCLS IT Menu of Services for each branch is due back to RCLS June 30, 2024. 

RCLS implemented multifactor authentication for staff MS365 accounts.  Staff have the option to 

authenticate with a security key or with an app on their phone. 

RCLS can provide email addresses for Board members to use for library business.  We can set this up this 

summer.   

https://bit.ly/June2024WSPLNewsletter
http://www.rcls.org/




Hardware Support Services Qty Support Repl. Cost Total

7 2,250$      2,250$          
7 672          187            6,013            
0 672          210            -               
1 194            194              
0 75              -               
1 15            15                
0 950          -               
2 15            30                
2 25            50                
3 50            150              

8,702$        

Qty Base Amt. Client Cost Total
0 300$         7$              -               

-$            

1,200$        

619$           

Western Sullivan Public Library - DEL - NO CHANGE FROM 2024

In 2022 your Library selected the level of participation as a Fully Supported Library.  This 
means that only RCLS manages the member Library’s IT infrastructure. Third-party vendors 

are required to work with RCLS to secure the network. A Fully Supported Library may 
transition to a Hybrid Library once during the five-year term of the contract by giving at least 

six (6) months notice.

Ramapo Catskill Library System
2025 Menu of IT Services

Appendix B
Year 3 of 5

RCLS requests confirmation of the level of IT Services to be provided by the System to the 
Supported Library. The Library's selection of the level of IT Services will enable 

predetermination of costs and careful planning for any necessary preparation, procurement or 
training needed for 01/01/25 - 12/31/25. The 2025 Menu of IT Services is due to RCLS by 

June 30, 2024. 

Minimum Support
# of Supported PCs

# of Supported Laptops
# of Supported PCs Replaced in 2025

# of Supported Laptops Replaced in 2025
Barcode Readers

Server
Receipt Printer

Networked Printer
Wi-Fi Access Points

Total Hardware Support

Software Support Services
Envisionware

Total Software Support

Telecommunications Costs 

Contribution to the IT Capital Fund 

 2025 Menu of IT Services Page 1 of 2 Printed 6/8/2024



TOTAL 2025 MENU OF IT SERVICES SUPPORT

Library Name:

Signature:

Print Name & Title:

Date:

Date Received:

RCLS Reviewer Name:

Review Comments:

Addition of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to add IT Services during the IT Service 
Year, the Supported Library and the System IT team shall discuss the needed services and, if practicable 

within the operational and fiscal plans set for the IT Service Year, the Service will be added, and the 
annual cost prorated.

10,521$              
Ramapo Catskill Library System

2025 Menu of IT Services

Notification of the selected services shall be sent to the System by June 30, 2024 via a) email or letter 
from a board officer or library manager/director empowered to sign contracts for the Supported Library, 

OR b) a marked and signed copy of the Menu of IT Services indicating selections sent via RCLS Delivery or 
USPS.

Western Sullivan Public Library - DEL

Reduction of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to reduce IT Services, it may do so for 
the next IT Service Year, but to ensure the fiscal stability of the IT infrastructure, the amount may not be 
reduced by more than 50% of the financial value of the previous year. Use the 2024 Menu - Change in 

Support , Excel workbook tab to itemize equipment reductions and the costs associated with those 
changes.

As a reminder, per the IT Contract, a lack of the signed confirmation and marked Menu of IT Services by 
June 30, 2024 shall constitute confirmation of the past year's service selections for the upcoming year's 

pricing.  

Thank you for your consideration. RCLS looks forward to serving your IT needs!

RCLS Use

 2025 Menu of IT Services Page 2 of 2 Printed 6/8/2024



Hardware Support Services Qty Support Repl. Cost Total

8 2,630$      2,630$          
7 672          187            6,013            
1 672          210            882              
0 194            -               
0 75              -               
2 15            30                
0 950          -               
1 15            15                
1 25            25                
2 50            100              

9,695$        

Qty Base Amt. Client Cost Total
0 300$         7$              -               

-$            

1,200$        

681$           

Total Software Support

Telecommunications Costs 

Contribution to the IT Capital Fund      

Barcode Readers
Server

Receipt Printer
Networked Printer

Wi-Fi Access Points
Total Hardware Support

Software Support Services
Envisionware

Minimum Support
# of Supported PCs

# of Supported Laptops
# of Supported PCs Replaced in 2025

# of Supported Laptops Replaced in 2025

Western Sullivan Public Library - JEF - NO CHANGE FROM 2024

In 2022 your Library selected the level of participation as a Fully Supported Library.  This 
means that only RCLS manages the member Library’s IT infrastructure. Third-party vendors 

are required to work with RCLS to secure the network. A Fully Supported Library may 
transition to a Hybrid Library once during the five-year term of the contract by giving at least 

six (6) months notice.

Ramapo Catskill Library System
2025 Menu of IT Services

Appendix B
Year 3 of 5

RCLS requests confirmation of the level of IT Services to be provided by the System to the 
Supported Library. The Library's selection of the level of IT Services will enable 

predetermination of costs and careful planning for any necessary preparation, procurement or 
training needed for 01/01/25 - 12/31/25. The 2025 Menu of IT Services is due to RCLS by 

June 30, 2024. 

 2025 Menu of IT Services Page 1 of 2 Printed 6/8/2024



TOTAL 2025 MENU OF IT SERVICES SUPPORT

Library Name:

Signature:

Print Name & Title:

Date:

Date Received:

RCLS Reviewer Name:

Review Comments:

Reduction of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to reduce IT Services, it may do so for 
the next IT Service Year, but to ensure the fiscal stability of the IT infrastructure, the amount may not be 
reduced by more than 50% of the financial value of the previous year. Use the 2024 Menu - Change in 

Support , Excel workbook tab to itemize equipment reductions and the costs associated with those 
changes.

As a reminder, per the IT Contract, a lack of the signed confirmation and marked Menu of IT Services by 
June 30, 2024 shall constitute confirmation of the past year's service selections for the upcoming year's 

pricing.  

Thank you for your consideration. RCLS looks forward to serving your IT needs!

RCLS Use

Addition of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to add IT Services during the IT Service 
Year, the Supported Library and the System IT team shall discuss the needed services and, if practicable 

within the operational and fiscal plans set for the IT Service Year, the Service will be added, and the 
annual cost prorated.

11,576$              
Ramapo Catskill Library System

2025 Menu of IT Services

Notification of the selected services shall be sent to the System by June 30, 2024 via a) email or letter 
from a board officer or library manager/director empowered to sign contracts for the Supported Library, 

OR b) a marked and signed copy of the Menu of IT Services indicating selections sent via RCLS Delivery or 
USPS.

Western Sullivan Public Library - JEF

 2025 Menu of IT Services Page 2 of 2 Printed 6/8/2024



Hardware Support Services Qty Support Repl. Cost Total

6 2,250$      2,250$          
6 672          187            5,154            
0 672          210            -               
0 194            -               
0 75              -               
2 15            30                
0 950          -               
2 15            30                
1 25            25                
2 50            100              

7,589$        

Qty Base Amt. Client Cost Total
0 300$         7$              -               

-$            

1,200$        

549$           

Western Sullivan Public Library - NAR - NO CHANGE FROM 2024

In 2022 your Library selected the level of participation as a Fully Supported Library.  This 
means that only RCLS manages the member Library’s IT infrastructure. Third-party vendors 

are required to work with RCLS to secure the network. A Fully Supported Library may 
transition to a Hybrid Library once during the five-year term of the contract by giving at least 

six (6) months notice.

Ramapo Catskill Library System
2025 Menu of IT Services

Appendix B
Year 3 of 5

RCLS requests confirmation of the level of IT Services to be provided by the System to the 
Supported Library. The Library's selection of the level of IT Services will enable 

predetermination of costs and careful planning for any necessary preparation, procurement or 
training needed for 01/01/25 - 12/31/25. The 2025 Menu of IT Services is due to RCLS by 

June 30, 2024. 

Minimum Support
# of Supported PCs

# of Supported Laptops
# of Supported PCs Replaced in 2025

# of Supported Laptops Replaced in 2025
Barcode Readers

Server
Receipt Printer

Networked Printer
Wi-Fi Access Points

Total Hardware Support

Software Support Services
Envisionware

Total Software Support

Telecommunications Costs 

Contribution to the IT Capital Fund      

 2025 Menu of IT Services Page 1 of 2 Printed 6/8/2024



TOTAL 2025 MENU OF IT SERVICES SUPPORT

Library Name:

Signature:

Print Name & Title:

Date:

Date Received:

RCLS Reviewer Name:

Review Comments:

Addition of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to add IT Services during the IT Service 
Year, the Supported Library and the System IT team shall discuss the needed services and, if practicable 

within the operational and fiscal plans set for the IT Service Year, the Service will be added, and the 
annual cost prorated.

9,338$                
Ramapo Catskill Library System

2025 Menu of IT Services

Notification of the selected services shall be sent to the System by June 30, 2024 via a) email or letter 
from a board officer or library manager/director empowered to sign contracts for the Supported Library, 

OR b) a marked and signed copy of the Menu of IT Services indicating selections sent via RCLS Delivery or 
USPS.

Western Sullivan Public Library - NAR

Reduction of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to reduce IT Services, it may do so for 
the next IT Service Year, but to ensure the fiscal stability of the IT infrastructure, the amount may not be 
reduced by more than 50% of the financial value of the previous year. Use the 2024 Menu - Change in 

Support , Excel workbook tab to itemize equipment reductions and the costs associated with those 
changes.

As a reminder, per the IT Contract, a lack of the signed confirmation and marked Menu of IT Services by 
June 30, 2024 shall constitute confirmation of the past year's service selections for the upcoming year's 

pricing.  

Thank you for your consideration. RCLS looks forward to serving your IT needs!

RCLS Use

 2025 Menu of IT Services Page 2 of 2 Printed 6/8/2024


	WSPL JEF 2025 Menu of IT Services.pdf
	2025 Menu - No Change & Locked

	WSPL NAR 2025 Menu of IT Services.pdf
	2025 Menu - No Change & Locked




